RE: Looking forward to hearing from you over these allegations

From
To peoplesolivebranch@protonmail.com

Date Wednesday, February 21st, 2024 at 12:34 PM

Please don’t bother me with your nonsense!
And don’t put words in my mouth | never said!
Take care

Jan

http://www.ccfj.net

http://www.ccfifoundation.net

From: The People's Olive Branch [mailto:peoplesolivebranch@protonmail.com]
Sent: February 21, 2024 12:24 PM

To: info@ccfj.net

Subject: Fw: Looking forward to hearing from you over these allegations

Hello Mr. Bergemann,

You said that you didn't have a copy of this, and you also said that you didn't have junk mail in your email. However, |
have been a software developer for 10 years and know for a fact that all email clients come with spam or junk
folders.

| am providing you with a second copy of my findings and am giving you an opportunity to respond to CCFJ readers
as this is an issue that is important in the State of Florida and will be advertised in an effort to inform the public.
According to the evidence copy we received from one of your members, CCFJ is taking donations from board
members who take actions that are antithetical to CCFJ's HOA reform mission.

This is a matter of public trust that the public is highly interested in. Would you like to comment any further, other than
your statement over the phone, indicating that you "don't care about what is happening in the Copper Ridge
Community?"



| believe that in the best interest of journalistic integrity, | should give you an opportunity to amend your statement.

Thank you for your time.

Angel Ramos

Managing Editor/Investigative Journalist
The People's Olive Branch

Direct: 702-302-6225

peoplesolivebranch@protonmail.com

www.peoplesolivebranch.com

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.

——————— Forwarded Message -------

From: The People's Olive Branch <peoplesolivebranch@protonmail.com>
Date: On Monday, February 19th, 2024 at 3:05 PM

Subject: Looking forward to hearing from you over these allegations

To: info@ccfj.net <info@ccfj.net>

Hello CCFJ Governing Members,

There are questionable records that are inconsistent with your organization's goals and mission. Your readers would
like to know where you stand prior to the publishing of our report as we will be advertising it in multiple regions and
social platforms. A PDF file has been provided for you to review the records.

Thank you for your time. Feel free to call me if you would like to.

Angel Ramos

Managing Editor/Investigative Journalist

The People's Olive Branch



Direct: 702-302-6225
peoplesolivebranch@protonmail.com

www.peoplesolivebranch.com

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.



